From: Save the Children <supportercare@savechildren.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 7:57 PM
To: lan McKilligan
Subject: Your Tax Receipt for Save the Children Donation
[ ]
m Save the Chile
Dear lan,

Thank you for your generosity for survivors of this crisis. Caring people like you
make it possible for our dedicated relief workers to keep delivering food and
water, providing emergency shelter, protecting children from harm and helping
families rebuild their lives. Learn how your gift is helping at
www.savethechildren.org/emergency.

We're so grateful for your support!

If you're new to Save the Children, an online account will be created for you
within the next 48 hours. This allows you to update account details, view your
giving history and see stories and videos from the field. A temporary password
will be created that must be reset by you now for security purposes. Here's how:

1. Click here to Manage Your Account.

2. Click "Forgot your username or password?"

3. Enter your username (the email address you used during check-out).
4. We'll send you an email to reset your password.

If you have any questions, contact your Supporter Experience team:
1-800-728-3843, M-F, 8am-5am (EST)
supportercare@savechildren.org

Sincerely,

Your Save the Children Team



Name: lan McKilligan

6200 Prairie Ridge Rd.

Address: Ames, IA 50014

Email ]
Fund Name: 2022 Hurricane lan Relief Fund
Reference

Payment ID:

Donation Amount: $2,000.00

Donation
Frequency:

Donation Date: 10/18/22

One-time

YOUR TAX DEDUCTIBLE DONATION:

Save the Children is a registered 501(c)(3) charity and your gift is 100% tax
deductible, as allowable by law. No goods or services were provided in
exchange for this donation. Please keep a copy of this email as a record of your
donation to Save the Children Federation, Inc.

P.S. You're important to us and to the children whose lives and futures you help
to change. Please contact us any time you need more information or have a
question.

O Contact our Supporter Experience Center:
(1 .800.728.3843

supportercare@savechildren.org
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